

RESOLUTION NO. 30 of 2014

Moved by: Wanda R. D. Williams

A Resolution confirming the re-appointment of Mr. Ronnie G. Shaeffer to serve on the Harrisburg Planning Commission.

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 3 of 1970, passed by City Council on March 10, 1970, established the Harrisburg Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission shall be comprised of seven (7) members to be appointed by the Mayor with the advice and consent of Council pursuant to section 7-101.2 of the Codified Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Harrisburg has re-appointed Mr. Ronnie G. Shaeffer to serve on the Harrisburg Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the re-appointment shall be for a two (2) year term expiring on March 31, 2016; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Shaeffer is a resident of the City of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Shaeffer holds no employment within the City of Harrisburg government nor with any related entity; and

WHEREAS, the qualifications of Mr. Shaeffer to serve in such capacity have been reviewed and considered by Council; a copy of Mr. Shaeffer's résumé which sets forth his qualifications is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG that the Council hereby confirms the re-appointment of Mr. Ronnie E. Shaeffer to the Harrisburg Planning Commission for a two (2) year term expiring on March 31, 2016.

I second this Resolution: Shawn A. Dault

Passed the City Council March 25, 2014

Wanda R. N. Williams
President of City Council

Attest Ka Pet
City Clerk

approved

YEAS		NAYS
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. ALLATT	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. DANIELS	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. KOPLINSKI	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. REID	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. SMITH	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. WILSON	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. WILLIAMS	
Yeas	<u>7</u>	
Nays	<u>0</u>	

E x h i b i t “A”

Ronnie G. Shaeffer

◆ Harrisburg, PA 17104

◆ Ronniemale@gmail.com

Career Profile

Over twenty years of strong leadership roles in management, sales, marketing, and finance positions. Major focus on new business development and client servicing. Effective problem solver with excellent communication skills and strong analytical capability to meet deadlines and achieve goals. Seasoned sales professional with extensive presentation and on air broadcasting experience in radio and TV mediums.

Professional Highlights

Sales Manager

- Inside/outside sales of intangible products for educational and media companies.
- Supervised, evaluated, and monitored staffs up to twenty-five employees.
- Liaison between community, agencies, and media.
- Designed multimedia advertising campaigns.
- Prepared and adhered to annual budgets of \$250K
- Developed and implemented policies, procedures, and programs.
- Consistently achieved or exceeded goals.
- Organized and implemented financial campaigns in the Securities industry.

Career History

Old Cornerstone Financial Loan Specialist	2005-2007
Loan Star Mortgage Network, Inc. President	2002-2005
Bi-Weekly Mortgage Association/Equity-Guard National Marketing Director	2002-Present
Davenport Group, Inc. Loan Specialist	2001-2002
Securities America Director of Sales and Marketing	1996-2001
Computer Learning Network Director of Admissions	1988-1995
National Education Center Director of Admissions	1983-1988
WCMB Radio Top Hits Radio Personality/ News Anchor (Part/Full Time)	1974-1983

Public Service/ Affiliations/Awards

- Member – Harrisburg Young Professionals 2007- present
- Board of Directors – Levitt Pavilion for the Performing Arts 2005 - present
- Chairman – Board of Directors- Harrisburg Leasing Authority 1991- present
- Commissioner – City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 2003- present
- Vice Chairman– City of Harrisburg Vacant Property Reinvestment Board 2004 - present
- Associate Producer, Board Member – Pennsylvania Historic Dramas, Inc. 2001- present

Education

Loyola University
Harrisburg Area Community College

INTER

OFFICE

MEMO

To: HARRISBURG CITY COUNCIL
From: Kirk Petroski, City Clerk
LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM


Date: 3/18, 2014

LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM/CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

BILL NO. -2014

RESOLUTION NO. 30 -2014

THE ABOVE LISTED ITEM WAS WRITTEN AND PREPARED FOR FINAL INTRODUCTION AT THE HARRISBURG CITY SOLICITOR'S OFFICE ON:



Assistant City Solicitor

3/18/14

Date

Requested by Department/Bureau: Mayor / Zorn

Department/Bureau Contact Person: Paperfuse / G. Knight

For Action on or before: _____

The attached was received in the Office of the City Clerk for introduction on

Received by: _____

Date: _____